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HI 543 WET - Western Europe Time

Main Dashboard

MY BID COLLECTORS WITH PENDING RESPONSES

You are not allowed to access the content of this Portlet

MY ACTIONS LIST

@ No Actions to display

RECEIVED ACTION COLLABORATIONS

@ No Actions to display

PREPRODUCTION ENVIRONMENT

‘Welcome LAUREN CAMMELL x

#+ S
MY EDITABLE ASSESSMENTS MY RFIS WITH PENDING RESPONSES
| @ No Assessments to display @ NoRFIs to display
IR \ 3% ’é
IR
(1) eI IIEE A
EEFRIRFH
T FHY
IRAEE SR = 2%
R B =
TIERGEES R RFQ
CONTRACTS N NEGOTTATTON < MY RFQS WITH PENDING RESPONSES
TITLE CODE END/DELIVERY DATE TITLE BUYER TIMETO CLOSE  RFQ RESPONSE
ORGANISATION CLOSING STATUS
DATE/TIME
Hitachi Rail Limi con_2500
SHRERIRE ey HITACHI 04:16:30 04/03/2022 No
17:00 Response
Prepared

MY RUNNING SURVEYS

SURVEY SURVEY SCORECARD BUYER

TYPE OBJECT TITLE ORGANISATION
e = - HITACHI
Scorecard

OPEN AND PENDING AUCTIONS

SURVEY LAST

DEADLINE SAVED No Auctions to displey
ON

08/03/2022

09:00
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HITACHI
Insmire the Next 1 2-43 WET - Western Europe Time

Main Dashboard

‘@g Siurcing e (1) 5%l Sourcing] (%88) >TRFQs]>IMy RFQs| (kivifE) Fi&es

Projects » My RFQs
‘B RFis 3 RFQs Opento All Suppliers
'JJ | RFQs 4

Auctions b

I Contracts »

\

2.1.2 ARIEIEREGEZERN RFQ

& JHITACHN 15:50 WET - Western Europe Time PREPRODUCTION ENVIRONMENT Welcome LAUREN CAMMELL &,
RFQs
My RFQs pplier:
E
| AllRFQs v D -

‘D Showing Result 1- 30f 3 Show: 50 ( 2) Eﬁéa%i’_]; §

EJ CODE TITLE / = E’] RFQ [TE/TIME STATUS RESPONSE STATUS BUYER ORGANISATION DIVISION BUYER NAME

& 1 riq_1687

Hitachi Test RFQ Project_1502 04:09:25 04/03/2022 17:00 Running No Response Prepared HITACHI SIM Users (Non-SS0) HRE Buyer
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« RFQ: rfq_1687 - Hitachi Test RFQ Running w Decline To Respond
_— (4) HERIEESIntend to Respond] (FT&[EIZE) k[ Decline to Respond] (1Ef&[EI7E) ?

Settings uyer Attachments (0) My Response Associated Users

|
Currency: GBP - Pound Sterling

~ 1. QUALIFICATION RESPONSE (QUESTIONS: 7 )

~ 1.1 RESPONSIBLE PROCUREMENT - SECTION OF PROFILE QUESTIONS

(3) EEECEXR RFQ

QUESTION DESCRI RESPONSE

1.1.1  Professional Liability Insurance (PLI) - Documentary Evidence Please attach the documentary evidence of your Professional Liability Insurance cover (no file attached)
Expiring on:

1.1.2  Public Liability Insurance Does your company have Public Liability Insurance?

1.1.3  Employers Liability Insurance Does your company have Employers Liability Insurance?

1.1.4  Public Liability Insurance - Documentary Evidence * Please attach the documentary evidence of your Public Liability Insurance cover. (no file attached)
Expiring on:

1.1.5 15014001 Certification * |s the company IS014001 certified? Yes

1.1.6  1S014001 Certification -document- If the company is 1S014001 certified, please attach the formal IS014001 Certification document. (no file attached)
*
Expiring on:

© Hitachi, Ltd. 2016. All rights reserved.
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<~ RFQ: qu_1 687 - Hitachi Test RFQ Running Edit Response (Export/lmport)
RFQ Details Messages {Unread 0)
Settings Buyer Attachments (0) My Response Associated Users
~ My Response Summary % ,.\w/__]_\ll_.\E,] @%}ﬁg
ENVELOPE INFO PARAMETERS
1. qualification Response Missing mandatory responses (1)
2 Technical Response Missing mandatory responses (3)
3. commercial Response Mandatory fields missing (4) Total Price (excluding optional sections) 0

Currency: GBP - Pound Sterling

™ 1, QUALIFICATION RESPONSE (QUESTIONS: 7 ) ( 5)g%ﬁ$ﬁgﬂﬁu$ﬁu llLJ\ E’J IEI E I Eﬁm\ﬁ%ﬁﬁ% /_.I_< I

“ 1.1 RESPONSIBLE PROCUREMENT - SECTION OF PROFILE QUESTIONS

QUESTION DESCRIPTION RESPONSE

1.1.1  Professional Liability Insurance (PLI} - Documentary Evidence Please attach the documentary evidence of your Professional Liability Insurance cover. (no file attached)

Expiring on

© Hitachi, Ltd. 2016. All rights reserved.
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1. QUALIFICATION RESPONSE (QUESTIONS: 7 )

1.1 RESPONSIBLE PROCUREMENT)- SECTION OF PROFILE QUESTIONS

QUESTION DESCRIPTION RESPONSE

1.1.1  Professional Liability Insurance (PLI) - Documentary Evidence Please attach the documentary evidence of your Professional Liability insurance cover.

+  attach File

(6) AR Ot AErE1E ;E P

1.1.2  Public Liability Insurance Does your company have Public Liability Insurance?

e -
1.1.3  Employers Liability Insurance Does your company have Employers Liability insurance?

— -
1.1.4  Public Liability Insurance - Documentary Evidence * Please attach the documentary evidence of your Public Liability Insurance cover. "

Attach File
* Expiring on:

1.1.5  1S014001 Certification * Is the company 15014001 certified?

s IR & 7|=—H='?Fcﬁm&JEIE‘EF':-‘ibéﬂ@ﬂ’ﬂ#ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ*ﬁ, &
(P T HR ST, (S LR R B — R, i
BEEAMRBERE RfX.
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1.6.ZnJEEFEREEEFIRIER (Q,T,C) WI[OIE

¥ 1. QUAI

LIFICATION RESPONSE (QUESTIONS: 7 )

( 7 ) ﬁﬁﬁlu\ﬁ'ﬁ EH%‘@L: :tj.j:thE{/ N E,J IEI =

~ 1.1 RESPONSIBLE PROCUREMENT - SECTION OF PROFILE QUESTIONS

QUESTION

Professional Liability Insurance (PLI) - Documentary Evidence

DESCRIPTION

Please attach the documentary evidence of your Professional Liability Insurance cover.

RESPONSE

(no file attached)

Expiring on:
11.2  Public Liability Insurance Does your company have Public Liability Insurance?
11.3 Employers Liability Insurance Does your company have Employers Liability Insurance?
¥ 2. TECHNICAL RESPONSE (QUESTIONS: 3 ) rd
™ 2.1 HITACHI TEST RFQ - QUESTION SECTION
QUESTION DESCRIPTION RESPONSE

21.1 Compliance with Quality Procedure * Please download and review the attached Quality procedure and confirm your compliance.

21.2 Technical Scope * Please download, review and provide your response to the technical scope (no file attached)

~ 3. COMMERCIAL RESPONSE (ITEMS: 3, QUESTIONS: 2) r

~ 3.1 COMMERCIAL - QUESTION SECTION

QUESTION DESCRIPTION
3.1.1 Contractual Terms * Please download, review and confirm your acceptance to the attached contractual terms
312 Price List - Excel Please download, review and populate the attached price list re-uploading as part of your submission

RESPONSE

{no file attached)

© Hitachi, Ltd. 2016. All rights reserved.
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« RFQ: rfq_1687 - Hitachi Test RFQ Running «+ Edit Response (Exportimport)
RFQ Details Messages (Unread 0} (2) p”%—t}]IET%" p iﬁ %ga:—l”j:;EE*)aul'ﬁ]m" %
Settings Buyer Attachments (0) My Response Associated Users

=

@ Your Response is not yet Submitted. To make it visible to the Buyer you must click 'Submit Response’

~ My Response Summary

(1) EESrAN#E, BaEafZNEE SELUSRIRN—tUECSEIF

I

o
ENVELOPE

1. qualification Response Missing optional responses (4)

No additicnal attachments . . .

hitachi-prep.bravosolution.com says

2. Technical Response All questions answered .

No additional attachments IMPORTANT: Please ensure that you have reviewed your response for

g : s completeness, including any file attachments. To continue with your

3. commercial Response Mandatory fields missing (1) Total Price (excluding optional <

submission, click "OK". To return to your response without submitting,
click "Cancel".

| (3) %ﬁ”ﬁﬂﬁ”?—“ Cancel

Missing Mandatory Field: Contractual Terms

(IR N HR TS, EBIEH B
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Create Message Received Messages Sent Messages Draft Messages
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3.1. - FRERIRTE

RFQ: rfq_1687 - Hitachi Test RFQ

|

Create Message

Messages

~ Message

Subject

Question forQ1.1.3

2 (1) SMEHEXE > tliEEE
Messages (Unread 0)

Rece I'-'E'L'.i Messages

Running

j (2) MAEBEIRA

v Attachments

@ No Attachments

~ Recipients

NAME

RECIPIENT

HITACHI

Sent Messages

Message

Dear Hitachi,

Please clarify question 1.1.3, this is not clear to us.

Kind Regards
supplier §

DESCRIPTION

Draft Messages

Cancel Save As Draft Send Message

(5) 2iER -

j (3) BMAHRIEX

F

(4) B LR =

COMMENTS
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